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DATE: June 9,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 
ppl 

RE: 

On June 3, 2011, BOXSIP, INC filed an IXC Registration Form and a tariff with this 
By letter dated June 9, 2011, Ms. Sandra Valencia, representative for the Commission. 

company, requested withdrawal of the regktration and tariff. 

Staff has determined that no pending issues need to be addressed by the Commission and 
of the Administrative no agency action has been taken. 

Procedures Manual, staff requests that this dock 
Pursuant to 

C: 

Should you have any questions, please 

6- / & -  1 ' Office of the General Counsel (McKay) 
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Miami, June 9, 201 1 

Ms. 
Kiwanis L. Curry 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Certification & Enforcement Section 
Phone (850) 41 3-6662 
Email: kcurrvap sc.state.fl.us 

Ref. DOCKET No. 11 01 96-TI. 

Dear Ms Curry, 

We have applied for an IXC License for the company BOXSIP, Inc. 

Due to the Commission is riot longer register IXC and accepting 
tariffs, we will not longer warit our application. Hence effective this 
date, we are formally withdrawing this application. 

Thank you so much for your support. 

Best Regards, 

Sandra Valencia 
Direct Telephone: 
Direct Fax: +I 305 402.5940 
Email. sandra@smartisvoiD.cclm 

+ I  305 269 4142 
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Kiwanis Curry 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Kiwanis Curry 

cc: sandra@smartisvoip.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: Withdrawal Application.docx; ATP08168. htrn 

Sandra Valencia, Smart Network Solutions ~~valencia@smartisvoip.com] 

Thursday, June 09,201 1 1154 AM 

Re: BOXSIP, Inc- Withdrawal of IXC Registration (Docket No. 110196-TI) 

Dear Ms Curry 

Attached you can find the Withdrawal Letter in order to cancel our application 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any question or comment. 

Thank you so much for yor kind support 

Regards, 

SANDRA VALENCIA 

Smart Network Solutions 
Sales Vicepresident 
Email sandrat3smartisvoiD corn 

Ph + l  3052694142 Fax +1 3054025940 
Mobile +l 786 282 6569 

On Jun 9,201 1, at 9:45 AM, Kiwanis Curry wrote: 

Ms. Valencia, 

Per our telephone conversation yesterday, it is staffs understanding that BOXSIP, Inc. 
would like to withdraw its application for registration a j  an intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company (IXC). As discussed during our conversation, in order to 
withdraw the IXC application BOXSIP, Inc. will need to submit a written request for 
withdrawal. Your request may be submitted via email to me. When submitting the request 
please reference Docket No. 110196-TI. 

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please contact me. 

6/9/20 1 1 


